

# AMOS MURPHY

 [www.amosmurphy.co.uk](http://www.amosmurphy.co.uk)

 [amosmurph@gmail.com](mailto:amosmurph@gmail.com)

 [amosmurphy\\_](https://twitter.com/amosmurphy_)

Transfixed about the media and the role it plays within the industry, Amos has tailored his educational and professional choices to prepare himself for a role within the industry.

Amos' credentials come ready-made and are complemented by a First Class Honours Degree in Multimedia Sports Journalism. Experience as a freelance writer has helped him develop an understanding of writing, knowledge in sport, and specific industry-related practices.

*Amos Murphy*

## EXPERIENCE



December 2023 – Present

### CONTENT WRITER – CITY XTRA

Presented with the opportunity to write a weekly column for Manchester City news outlet **City Xtra**, Amos covered the biggest talking points and stories from week to week.

GIVEMESPORT

December 2022 – Present

### CONTENT WRITER – GIVEMESPORT

Amos was responsible for writing transfer and general football news stories, sourced from exclusive interviews with high-profile journalists and broadcasters, while working within strict NewsNow and SEO guidelines.



February 2022 – Present

### PODCAST HOST – CITY REPORT PODCAST

In February 2022, Amos was part of the team that co-founded the **City Report Podcast**, and he was responsible for hosting episodes, along with editing video clips for social media.

## LIVESPORT

April 2021 – Present

### CONTENT WRITER – LIVESPORT

Amos produced written match reports and general news stories, covering a range of leagues and competitions across the world of sport, including football, cricket and Formula 1 for **LIVESPORT**.



September 2021 – January 2023

### REPORTER – NON LEAGUE DAILY

Amos covered non-league football for **Non League Daily**, responsible for sourcing interviews, writing in-depth features and reporting on live matches, while heading up the website's social media channels.

## EDUCATION

September 2011 – July 2016

### THE KINGSWAY SCHOOL

#### GCSEs

English Language – A  
Media Studies – A  
Information Technology – A  
English Literature – B  
Physical Education – B  
Mathematics – B  
Religious Studies – C  
Science – C  
German – C

September 2016 – July 2018

### AQUINAS COLLEGE

#### A-Level

Media Studies – A\*  
English Language – B  
Government & Politics – B

September 2018 – July 2021

### UCFB MANCHESTER

#### BA Hons

Multimedia Sports Journalism –  
First Class Honours Degree

## KEY SKILLS

- Writing
- Photoshop
- Social Media
- Researching
- Broadcasting
- SEO
- Podcasting

### ONLINE PORTFOLIO

Scan the QR code to reveal Amos' extensive online portfolio

